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To:

Dear School Owners and Financial Aid Personnel,
RE:                Reminder on Enrollment Reporting Error code 22
Dear School Owners and Financial Aid Personnel, 
 

RGM MEMO JANUARY 16, 2020

We have received a couple emails and calls from schools regarding the Referral Notice they have received. Please also check in your junk mail for this notice. You can see a sample of the notice below. This email is to remind schools on how to clear the Enrollment Reporting Error Responses for error code 22 directly in NSLDS, which the system can’t automatically clear. This Error is on the list of reminders on the welcome screen--if you select the blue link, it will take you to the Enrollment Reporting Received Report (0120). This report will give you the list of students that came back from NSLDS with errors. You need to make sure you review all of the students on the report once they come in. Not doing it causes the same students to keep coming in every month, which can trigger the Referral Notice. Below you will find the steps on how to generate the report. We also attached the steps on clearing error code 22 directly in NSLDS. If you do get stuck or have issues saving the record in NSLDS, please contact them at (800) 999-8219. 
On the welcome screen, under Reminders you will find the “Enrollment Reporting Error Responses” option, click the blue link and it will take you to the report


Select the “Enrollment Reporting Error Response” option and click the load button, then Generate Report:
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It will then generate the screen below, the error code is the last column to the right:
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You may also get the report by going to the Administration tab: Data Management: ED Data Received: [0120] Enrollment Reporting Response:
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SAMPLE OF REFERRAL NOTICE

ATTN: President/CEO, Financial Aid Administrator, and Enrollment
Reporting Contact:

On 10/16/2019 and 06/19/2019, the U.S. Department of Education (Department)
sent letters to 
regarding the institution's failure to timely and accurately report
student enrollment information to the National Student Loan Data
System (NSLDS).

Notwithstanding the earlier letters, our records show that your
institution remains out of compliance with its NSLDS enrollment
reporting obligations.

Your institution's non-compliance with its enrollment
reporting requirements is an indication of a lack of
administrative capability.  To begin and continue to
participate in the Title IV Federal Student Aid programs
(Title IV, HEA programs), an institution must administer those
programs in accordance with all legal requirements.  See 34
C.F.R. ง 668.16.  Your institution's failure to comply with
enrollment reporting requirements violates the regulations governing
the Title IV, HEA programs at 34 C.F.R.  งง 682.610 (c) and 685.309
(b).  As a result of these violations, your institution has been
referred to the Department's Program Compliance Office for additional
review, including possible referral for adverse administrative
action.  Following closer examination of the situation, your
institution's non-compliance may result in a fine action or other
adverse administrative action, including ending the institution's
participation in the Title IV, HEA programs.  See 34 C.F.R.  Part
668, Subparts B or G.

As also noted in the earlier letters, while an institution's
non-compliance may be the result of the acts or omissions of a third
party, the institution's responsibility to comply and possible
sanctions for such non-compliance remains.

If you have questions concerning this letter, please send them to
ERcompliance@ed.gov.


School Eligibility Service Group
Program Compliance
Federal Student Aid
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